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TO: Mayor Manier and City Council

FROM: Ed Andrews, Public Works Director

SUBJECT:  Freedom Parkway Resurfacing Bid
Section No:  18-00000-01-RS

DATE: July 6, 2018

Bids for the above project were received until 10am, and subsequently opened at City Hall at 10:05am,
on Friday July 6™. The advertisement for bids was published in the Washington Courier for the required
minimum of two weeks’ notice of bidding for the project. This work is for the mill and overlay of 0.23
miles of Freedom Parkway from McClugage Rd to the end of pavement and the supporting right turn lane
along McCluggage with 1.5” of Surface Course.

The bid results are summarized below (with detailed unit prices attached):

Engineer’s Estimate: $161,994.20
RA Cullinan: $143,137.56
Tazewell County Asphalt: No Bid
Advanced Asphalt: No Bid

It is recommended that the award be made to RA Cullinan under the awarded unit price contract at an
estimated amount of $143,137.56.

This matter has been placed on the agenda for the Special City Council meeting of Monday, July 9,
2018, for review and consideration.

CC: File
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